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Licensing Unit, 
Office of Licensing and Guidancc, 
Environmental Protection Agency, 
PO Box 3000, 
Johnstown Castle Estate, 
Co. Wexford 

28" July 2005 

L 
Environmental 

Environmental Consultancy 

H ydmgdng y 

Contaminated land 

Management *terns 

Waste Managrmcnt 

Health H Safety 

Geographic Information Systems 

Re : Waste Licence Application, Register Number 220-1 

Dear Sir / Madam 

Please be advised that an amended site notice will be erected on site on 29/7/05 and will 
be maintained for a minimum period of two months. The site notice wit1 be erected at the 
entrance to the facility and at the main entrance to the industrial estate from the public 
road. The locations of the site notices are provided on the accompanying map. 

Yours sincerely, 

On behalf of Greenstar Ltd. 

Dona1 Marron BSc, MSc, PGeo 
Regional Directur 

Apex Business Centre, Blackthorn Road. Sandyford, Dublin 18 

HTel: +353 1 293 1200 rn Fax: +353 1 293 1250 rn Email: enviro.dublin@wyg.com I Wcbsitc: wwW.wvg.com 
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